
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education   
 
FROM: Janet Barresi  
 
DATE: May 24, 2012    
    
SUBJECT: ACE Appeal Form 

 

   

State Board approval is requested on the ACE Appeal Form.  

 

On April 18th, 2012, statue 70 § O.S. 2011, Section 1210.523 E.1., was amended to read as 

follows: 

 

E. 1.  The State Board of Education shall adopt rules establishing an appeal process for students 

who have been denied a standard diploma by the school district in which the student is or was 

enrolled for failing to meet the requirements of this section.  A student who has been denied a 

standard diploma by the school district in which the student is enrolled shall have thirty (30) days 

after denial of the standard diploma in which to file a petition for an appeal to the Board.  The 

Board shall take action on a petition for an appeal no later than forty-five (45) days after 

receiving the petition. 
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Janet Barresi
State Superintendent of Public Instruction
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